Customer Pay Market Survey Questions and Answers


1. Question: 

Please clarify that this is just a parts inventory management contract only.  Is the maintenance required in Texarkana? We are hoping that this contract is for rebuilding the HMMWV but I have a feeling that it is for parts management.

ANSWER:  The potential contract contemplated by the market survey would be, to use your expression, "just a parts inventory management contract only".  The scope of work of the potential contract would not include any "maintenance required in Texarkana".  The potential contract would not be "for rebuilding the HMMWV".

2. Question: 

Is there any armor associated with this project?

ANSWER:  There is no armor associated with this project.

3. Question:  Are drawing packages available for the 1310 parts that are included in the list?

ANSWER:  The level-III HMMWV RECAP TDP contains drawings, suitable for manufacture, for the 1310 parts that are included in the Customer Pay parts list.  Should TACOM issue a Customer Pay solicitation, the level-III HMMWV RECAP TDP will be included.  

4. Question:  Is FY 2007 definitely going to be placed?

ANSWER:  FY 2007 is an option year and as such it is indefinite whether or not "FY 2007" is going to be placed.

5. Question:  Is the total quantity of 3600 HMMWV's including both years?

ANSWER:  The 3,600 HMMWVs is at the high end of the estimated total quantity range of between 600 and 3,600 HMMWVs for FY 2006.  The option year FY 2007 would also entertain that same quantity range.

6. Question:  

Does the $20,904 average cost include administration, transportation, and warehouse costs?

ANSWER:  The $ 20,904 is inclusive of all parts costs applicable to the recap of a single HMMWV, including administration, transportation, and warehouse costs.

7. Question:  Are Manuals available?

ANSWER:  There are HMMWV technical manuals.  However, I remind you that the proposed Customer Pay program (as listed in the Market Survey) is for the procurement of parts and parts alone.  If TACOM were to issue a Customer Pay solicitation and proceed to award, there should be no need for any of the contractors interested in Customer Pay to have a need for the manuals.  Any information needed would be contained in the Level III TDP.

8. Question:  Is A M General also considering doing the program?

ANSWER:  We cannot provide such information.

